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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Rectory, constructed ca. 1857, is a one-and-a-half story Gothic revival
structure.

EXTERIOR: Built of cypress, the walls of the Rectory are of board and
batten construction. Facade is characterized by two dormers, one on each
side of a projecting bay with portico. Portico has four built-up lattice
columns. Entrance has transom and sidelights. Projecting bay with central
window (6/6) consists of a pointed arch with freestanding eave decoration
above the portico. Windows (4/4) flank portico on ground floor (double
windows on facade as well as single within bay). Building has a gable roof
with two interior chimneys (third chimney on roof in rear of house). Roof
eave is broken at the two dormers trimmed in bargeboard. Bay windows are
on both sides of the facade.

The plan of the house is basically "T" shaped. Originally, two large porches
ran along either side of the structure, filling in the angles of the "T".
Some alterations have been made to these -- one is now enclosed. The Rectory
is of cypress with the exception of alterations made to the porches - the
flooring, walls, and shower room. The roof beneath the present "composition'
roof is of cedar.

INTERIOR: The floor plan is basically a "T" shape. The ground floor con-
sists of four main rooms. The vestibule leads through double doors into a
wide central hall flanked by a room on both sides. Near the end of the
hallway is a staircase leading to the upper story. The central hall leads
into large living room and dining area flanked by porches. The kitchen is
directly behind this dining area. The second floor has the same basic floor
plan.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

An example of Gothic revival architecture, the Rectory is one of Barnwell's
few remaining antebellum structures. Built for the first rector of Barn-
well's Church of the Holy Apostles, the Rectory has also been the home of
men active in Tocal and state political affairs.

ARCHITECTURE: The Rectory is an example of Gothic revival architecture
not usually seen in South Carolina. Similar in design to a structure in
A.J. Downing's Architecture of Country Houses, the Rectory illustrates the
“Carpenters' Gothic," symmetrical cottage popularized by Downing and A.dJ.
Davis. Much of Barnwell was destroyed during the War Between the States.
The Rectory is one of the few antebellum structures remaining in this town.

MILITARY: During the War Between the States, much of the town of Barnwell
was destroyed by Union troops. The Rectory is one of the few structures
that was left unharmed. Due to its proximity to the Church of the Holy
Apostles in which army horses were stabled, it is generally believed that
Union soldiers were billeted at the Rectory.

POLITICAL: James T. Aldrich, who purchased the Rectory from the original
owner Reverend Wagner, was a member of the South Carolina House of
Representatives (1878-1882, 1884-1889) and in 1889 was elected Judge of
the Second Judicial Circuit in South Carolina. Dr. Angus Bethune
Patterson, another owner of the house, was a prominent physician and
legislator, serving in the South Carolina House of Representatives (1906-
1910) and the South Carolina Senate (1912-1916, 1924-1928).

RELIGIOUS: The Rectory was built for the Reverend Edwin A. Wagner, first
rector of the Church of the Holy Apostles (National Register property) and
was used as his private residence. The church and the Rectory are similar
in construction -- both are of cypress and are of board and batten
construction.
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